

City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 2nd Floor
Flint, MI 48502
jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810) 237-2441

On Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 10:08 AM, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Karen Weaver** <weaverkaren@>
Date: Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 10:00 AM
Subject: Fwd: Confirming our Discussion tonight
To: nhenderson@cityofflint.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Date: January 14, 2016 at 11:08:29 PM EST
To: "weaverkaren@" <weaverkaren@>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Subject: **Confirming our Discussion tonight**

Mayor Weaver:

It was good talking with you today. Confirming our discussion, MI Treasury will pay for the costs of having the City's auditors come in and secure the information requested in the memo below.

We were advised that the information could not be provided prior to February 1. I see this as a half day or day effort with the right resources. The people of Flint have been paying for or been billed for water they couldn't use and this information will help in our efforts to provide potential relief in the future and perhaps in the past as well.

But we need to determine what that looks like operationally and financially. If we are successful in securing funding, it would be our hope you could advise the people of Flint of

what you were able to work out with the state and to do so in the fastest time possible.

We don't want to wait until February 1. We want to have Yeo and Yeo contacted, providing a time/expenses cost estimate, and deployed by Monday. I have copied Wayne Workman here in case I have missed something.

Thank you,

Rich

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)"
<WorkmanW@michigan.gov<<mailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov>>>
Date: January 14, 2016 at 10:27:38 PM EST
To: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov<<mailto:bairdr@michigan.gov>>>
Subject: Fwd: Water and General Fund financial information needed

This is the email. The emergency loan requirements are not urgent. Focus is truly on water.
Thanks, Wayne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Natasha Henderson
<nhenderson@cityofflint.com<<mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com>>>
Date: January 13, 2016 at 4:19:55 PM EST
To: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)"
<WorkmanW@michigan.gov<<mailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov>>>, Jody Lundquist
<jlundquist@cityofflint.com<<mailto:jlundquist@cityofflint.com>>>
Cc: Karen Weaver <kweaver@cityofflint.com<<mailto:kweaver@cityofflint.com>>>, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <saxtont@michigan.gov<<mailto:saxtont@michigan.gov>>>, "Byrne, Randall (Treasury)" <ByrneR1@michigan.gov<<mailto:ByrneR1@michigan.gov>>>, "Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)" <SchaferS7@michigan.gov<<mailto:SchaferS7@michigan.gov>>>
Subject: Re: Water and General Fund financial information needed

Good afternoon, Mr. Workman.

Thank you for sharing this detailed information request with me. I will ensure that City staff begin working on this immediately. This information will take some time to prepare, however I am confident that City staff is fully capable of responding to your request in its entirety. We appreciate your offer of assistance. Although I believe that it will be unnecessary at this time, we will be sure to inform you should additional support be necessary in the future.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator